
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




 
City of Stoughton Housing Authority Minutes 
April 21, 2021 at 3:00 p.m.  
 
 
Present: Finance Director Friedl, Fred Hundt, Jessica Royko, Bob McGeever 
 
Others Present: Sue Broihahn, Kathy Olson, Mayor Swadley 
 
Absent and Excused: Senior Center Director McGlynn 
 
Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 3:01 p.m. by Hundt 
 
Communications:  
None 
 
Approval of the January 20, 2021 Housing Authority Minutes 
Motion by Royko to approve the January 20, 2021 Housing Authority meeting 
minutes, second by Hundt. Motion passed 4 – 0.  
 
Latest Management Report, Financials and Renovation Updates 
BMC provided a summary of first quarter 2021 Management Report. 
 
Fire System Update 
Addressed during the Management Report discussion. Bids are still being reviewed 
and negotiated.   
  
Discussion and possible action regarding seeking out grant and other 
alternative funding sources to complete future renovations 
Broihahn has a letter of understanding from Sunnyside Development with a fee of 
10% of the development costs. The grant application is not due until August 2021. 
Other than Sunnyside, no other agencies have shown interest thus far. No action was 
taken. 
 
Greenspire vaccination policy update 
They are not requiring employees to be vaccinated, but continue to disseminate 
information to both Greenspire employees and residents. 
 
2020 financial audit summary and formal acceptance of the reports 
Friedl provided a brief summary of the audit results. 
 
Motion by Friedl to accept the 2020 financial audit reports, second by McGeever. 
Motion passed 4 – 0. 
 
Next Meeting: 
July 21, 2021 
October 20, 2021  







 
Future Agenda Items: 
- Grant update 
- Fire System Update 


  
 


Motion by McGeever, second by Hundt to adjourn at 3:41 p.m. 
 
 








1 
 


Greenspire Apartments 
Stoughton Housing Authority - Owner’s Report 


July 21, 2021 
 


 
 
Occupancy (7/19/2021) 
• Wait List: 20 (all are pre-approved) 


• Occupancy Rate:  As of 7/19/2021, GS1 & 2 (91% - 5 vacant) and GS3 (93% 2- 
vacant) the plan had been to hold the 5 vacant units for renovations and 
transfers. We now plan to lease them as construction schedules have been 
moved to fall.   


• Resident Retention – We have no residents on notice. Because of our resident 
demographics, vacancies can change quickly.   


 


Current Apartment Status 


Building Vacant 
05/01 


Notice 7/31 Notice 8/31 Notice 9/30 Accepted 


 924 2 0 0 0 0 


1046 0 0 0 0 0 


1040 3 0 0 0 0 
1050 0 0 0 0 0 
1060 1 0 0 0 0 


 
1070 1 0 0 0 0 
TOTAL 7 0 0 0 0 


 


Marketing: 


Staff regularly updates advertising sources such as WI Housing Search, affordable 
housing publications such as the Senior Resources Directory, ABODO, (also covers 
Facebook Marketplace) and rent.com (covers several different rental web sites) 
Information continues to be available through Rural Development, Dane County 
Housing Authority and HUD. 
 
AFHMP efforts are ongoing throughout the year. Letters and brochures are sent and 
sometimes personal visits to resources in the target market area. 
 
We continue to update move in welcome packets, flyers, and information to be 
distributed around town. 







2 
 


We are excited to be a sponsor in this year’s Coffee Break Festival which will take 
place on Saturday, August 21, 2021, at Mandt Park. 
 


Operations/Compliance:  
All recertifications are completed on a timely basis; letters/appointments being  
completed at least 90 days prior to the lease expiration.   
 


Rural Development has approved the year end 2020 financials. We will begin 
working on the 2022 budget, which is due September 30, 2021. 
 


In person REAC inspections have started back up and one is scheduled for 
Greenspire 1 & 2 on August 4, 2021.   
 


BMC is celebrating their 20th Anniversary throughout ’21 and will be incorporating 
those celebrations with properties under management. 
 


Our part time communication director has been a huge asset to BMC. She continues 
to work with staff to enhance each site’s marketing presence.  She has also played a 
significant role in working with staff to put the resident survey together and update 
the BMC Facebook page.   
 


Effective approximately 9-1-21, (pending construction) the new BMC office address 
will be 1502 W. Broadway Suite #302 Madison, WI  53713.  All phone numbers and 
e-mail addresses will remain the same.    
 


Resident Information:  
The eviction moratorium was extended through 7/31/21 and it is not likely it will be 
extended again. It is never our intention to remove a resident from their home, 
however, if it came to that, we would have no authority to do so at this time for non-
payment if they fit certain criteria.  Other lease violations are not included. Currently, 
there are no residents who are delinquent because of COVID-19. 
 


Satisfaction surveys were delivered to all residents along with the summer 
newsletter (attached). The survey results brought several issues to the surface, 
which staff is addressing.  There were also many wonderful comments.   
 


We plan to implement: 
• More communications with residents regarding work being done at the property 


and planned improvements.   







3 
 


• A cleaning checklist is being posted on each bulletin board for our cleaners to 
complete each time they are in the building. 


• Town Hall meetings are being implemented again.  The first group will take place 
on July 28th.  We plan to meet in each building for approximately one hour.   


• More time off for our on-site team.   
 


Maintenance/Major Repairs: 


The interior fire door at building 1046 (GS3) has been on order and due to the 
problems with the supply chain, the process has been quite lengthy.  Once the door 
arrives, we will be working with two contractors for the install. 
 


We are still planning on replacing the fire alarm system. We have found an 
electrician who will be meeting with the Fire Marshall to go over a few more items.   
 


Unit Rehab: 


Due to McGann construction’s schedule and supply availability, the rehab work has 
been pushed back to October 2021. We still plan to complete 6 units, 3 in building 
1040, and 3 in building 1060. The hallway carpet in #1060 will be replaced and new 
railings installed. Vacant units will now be rented.     
 


Personnel/Training: 


Marsha, the Property Supervisor, continues to spend one day a week at the 
property, helping Wendy with a variety of day-to-day tasks, along with her 
supervisory role. 
 


Staff completed WI-CARH Spring Training on May 11, 2021, through Zeffert & 
Associates.  
 


We are currently seeking a part time maintenance technician, as Jim wants to cut 
back his hours and partially retire.   


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







4 
 


 
YTD Variance Report (Combined) 6/30/21 
 
Operating Income:  $274,241   under budget 1.93%  
 
Expenses 


• Administrative: $67,553   under budget 5.80% 


• Utilities:   $33,148   over budget   3.60% 


• Maintenance:  $78,396  under budget 23.57% 


• Tax & Ins.: $43,743   under budget   7.55% 


• Finance:   $17,047   over budget       .57%           


Net Operating:  $34,354 
 
Capital Expenses (Other)     under budget 89.19% 


 
• To date, we have paid architect fees  
• Replaced carpet/vinyl (2) in GS3 and (3) in GS 
• Purchased refrigerators (1) GS and (1) GS3 
• Purchased (2) range hoods for GS3 
• Replaced (2) wall A/C in GS3 
• Replaced heat pump @ bldg. 1050 


Net Income: 9,382 
 









































		GRSP June Fin

		GS Owners Report.7.19.21






 


 


Sunny Side Development, Ltd. 


 
July 7, 2021 


 
Stoughton Housing Authority 


c/o Broihahn Management 
6200 Gisholt Dr # 104 
Monona, WI 53713 


 
RE: Greenspire Rehabilitation – Memorandum of Understanding 


 


Dear Stoughton Housing Authority Board of Directors: 
 


Sunny Side Development is a 501(c)3 nonprofit charitable organization based in Madison, WI, 


whose mission is to provide affordable, sustainable housing in Wisconsin. We have been in 


communication with Sue Broihahn of Broihahn Management and Consulting (BMC) who 


requested a proposal from our organization to apply for affordable housing funding for the 


rehabilitation of the 92-unit Greenspire apartment complex in Stoughton, WI. The below 


clauses outline a Memorandum of Understanding discussing the preliminary scope of services, 


roles and responsibilities, expected costs and fees of an affordable housing rehabilitation of the 


Greenspire Properties.  


• Scope of services - Sunny Side Development (SSD) intends to partner with affordable 


housing consultants Baker Tilly to determine the scope of services needed to 


rehabilitate the Premise to a level of safe, decent and affordable housing.  This will 


primarily be assessed via a professional Capital Needs Assessment (CNA), conducted by 


a licensed architect.  SSD will conduct resident interviews and do a personal site 


assessment to ensure the CNA fully describes both the mechanical and residents’ needs 


for the rehabilitation. 


• New HAP Contract – Sunny Side Development will work with the WHEDA Contract 


Administrator to increase Section 8 Project Based Vouchers to at least Fair Market Rent. 


Such an increase will provide needed revenue to ensure operating expenses including 


maintenance budget, capital reserves, and compliance expenses are sufficiently funded. 


The HAP rent increase will also support new WHEDA Preservation Plus debt service. This 


increase will have no impact on resident out-of-pocket expenses, which will remain at 


30% of their income.   


• Funding sources – SSD will apply for rehabilitation funding sources from mission-driven 


entities that seek to assist low-income households.  Such sources may include: 4% or 9% 


Low Income Housing Tax Credits, Federal Home Loan Bank – Affordable Housing 







Program grants, Dane County Affordable Housing Fund RFP, Stoughton TIF, and WHEDA 


Preservation Plus bank debt.   


• Pre-development costs – Obtaining affordable housing funding requires certain studies 


to be conducted by outside professionals.  Such studies may include, but are not limited 


to: Market Study, Capital Needs Assessment, Appraisal, Rent Comparability Study, Site 


Survey, Lead or Asbestos testing, and so forth.  SSD will pay for all pre-development 


costs necessary to receive affordable housing funding and will be reimbursed for such 


expenses with award proceeds if/when the project is successful. 


• Ownership and Management – As a LIHTC project, in order to monetize tax credits a 


limited partnership will need to be formed with a tax credit investor. Stoughton Housing 


Authority will be the general partner of this new entity, and therefore be a co-owner of 


all assets and retain control of over all operation and management decisions.  The sale 


price to the new entity will be determined by an appraisal and all existing equity in the 


property will be retained by SHA via a seller-financed note.  At the end of year 15, SHA 


will ‘purchase’ the property back for $1, but will also assume all existing debt on the 


property. Payments on this debt will continue uninterrupted as they had for the past 15 


years, except SHA will now be the sole owner.  This provision is specifically included in 


Section 42(i)(7) of the IRS tax code to protect non-profits, and is called the “Right of First 


Refusal”.  It is a model that has been used by Public Housing Authorities throughout the 


country hundreds of times to finance needed property improvements. 


• Compliance requirements – Stoughton Housing Authority will be considered the project 


Sponsor and as such SHA and BMC will be responsible for maintaining compliance with 


funding source’s low-income housing requirements, for at least the 30-year Land Use 


Restriction Agreement period.  Failure to rent affordable units to qualified low-income 


tenants may result in recapture of affordable housing funds. 


• Timing – Applications for affordable housing funding will occur in 2021 and if sufficient 


funds are awarded, construction will occur in 2022.  Because affordable housing funds 


are competitive there is no guarantee of award(s).  If sufficient funding is not awarded in 


2021 the project may be delayed or cancelled.   


• Developer Fee – Sunny Side Development and Stoughton Housing Authority intend for 


the Project Owner to pay a development fee in connection with the development of the 


Project.  The development fee will be limited to the maximum allowed by WHEDA under 


its then-current limits.  SSD will receive 85% of the development fee (net of any third 


party consultant fee) and SHA will receive 15% of the development fee (net of any third 


party consultant fee).    SHA will receive its fee at the same time and in the same 


proportion that SSD receives its development fee from the Project Owner.  SHA and SSD 


acknowledge that a portion of the development fee may be deferred and payable out of 


the Project Owner's cash flow.   


• Ancillary Services – Project rehabilitation will require the employment of numerous 


ancillary services including a general contractor, architect, accountant, attorney and so 







forth.  SSD will coordinate with Broihahn Management and Consulting to contract with 


such service providers and ensure all fees can be covered by the project budget. 


• Project Cooperation – Large redevelopment projects require the cooperation of 


numerous stakeholders and it is understood that SHA representatives and BMC will 


cooperate as needed to make this project a success.  This may include regular meetings 


(in person or virtual), timely email/phone correspondence, site access, and delivery of 


documentations including rent rolls, HAP debt/subsidy agreements, compliance records 


and so forth in a timely manner. 


 


 


This Memorandum of Understanding is not legally binding and while every effort will be made 


to execute the intentions laid-out in this MOU, it is understood that unforeseen issues may arise 


that affect the timing, cost, and final outcomes of this project. The undersigned parties agree to 


cooperate in good faith and in a commercially reasonable manner to facilitate the timely and 


cost-effective rehabilitation of the Greenspire Properties owned by the Stoughton Housing 


Authority. 


 


 
 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Paul Schechter 
Executive Director 
Sunny Side Development 
 


 
 
 
 
 
___________________ 
Don Bernards 
Senior Manager 
Baker Tilly 
 


 
 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
Sue Broihahn 
Founder and CEO  
Broihahn Management and 
Consulting 


 
 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Cindy McGlynn 
Chair, Board of Directors 
Stoughton Housing Authority 


 








NOTICE 
The City of Stoughton will hold a Meeting of the Housing Authority on Wednesday, July 
21, 2021 at 3:00 p.m. 
 
**PLEASE NOTE** This is a teleconference meeting via GoToMeeting 


Access with a computer, tablet or smartphone via GoToMeeting - 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/413689173  
You may also join by phone using dial-in number 1 866-899-4679 
Access code 413-689-173 


  
AGENDA: 


1. Call to Order 
2. Elect Chair 
3. Elect Vice Chair 
4. Elect Treasurer 
5. Communications 
6. Approval of the April 21, 2021 Housing Authority Minutes 
7. Latest management report, financials and renovation update 
8. Discussion and possible action regarding fire system update 
9. Discussion and possible action regarding seeking out grant opportunities and 


other alternative funding sources to complete future renovations 
10. Discussion and possible action regarding Greenspire property insurance policy 


options 
11. Future Agenda Items 
12. Adjourn 


 
SENT TO: 
Cindy McGlynn - Chair 
Fred Hundt - Vice Chair 
Jamin Friedl - Treasurer 
Bob McGeever 
Jessica Royko 
 
cc: Mayor (e-mail) 
Leadership Team (via e-mail) 
Council Members (via e-mail) 
Sue Broihahn (BMC) (via e-mail) 
Kathy Olson (BMC) (via e-mail) 
Marsha Baggs (BMC) (via e-mail) 
City Attorney (via e-mail) 
Judi Krebs (via e-mail) 
Greenspire Apts. c/o Jim & Wendy Skoien, 924 Jackson St. (via e-mail) 
 
 
 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/413689173





Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the City Clerk’s Office at (608) 873-6692 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person 
wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the internet should 
also contact the City Clerk’s Office at the number above at least 24 hours before the scheduled 
meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 





